
FILED 1/22/2020 

State of Florida 
DOCUMENT NO. 00480-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

January 22, 2020 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Oakley Ward, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics <:fUJ 

Docket No. 20 I 90200-GU - Petition for approval of tariff modifications to Natural 

Choice Transportation Service Rider, the Gas Service Agreement, and the Natural 

Choice Transportation Service letter of authorization, by Peoples Gas System. 

Please file the attached email correspondence in the documents tab in the subject docket file. 

Thank you. 
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Elisabeth Draper 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Elisabeth: 

Floyd, Kandi M. <KFloyd@tecoenergy.com> 
Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:57 AM 
Elisabeth Draper 
Andrew M. Brown 
Docket No. 20190191 - GSA Form 
8.102.2.lf.pdf; 8.102.2.pdf 

Please see attached revised tariff sheet No. 8.012 in Docket No. 20190191-GU. This includes adding a field in the GSA 
under "service type" to include "manifold". Including this field on the form is an indicator to the Company that there is a 
manifold at the premise which allows for installation of multiple meters when there is a need for more than one meter 
or if there are multiple customers at the premise. Examples of this type of premise/account would be an apartment 
complex or a commercial establishment. 

Please let me know if you have additional questions. 

Thanks, 
Kandi 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to 
protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain. 
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Peoples Gas System 
a Division of Tampa Electric Company 
Original Volume No. 3 

Second Revised Sheet No. 8.102 
Cancels First Revised Sheet No. 8.102 

~TECO. 
Gas Seivice Agreement ,. PEOPLES GAS No. 

AN EMCAA COMPANY 

Business Pariner Name (Cuslomcr) Phone I Cell Phone 1E·mail 

Service Address Ci1y Sla1e l Zip 

Doing Business As {OBA) City Limits (Enter Yes or No} I Cowi ty Name 

Mailing Address City Slate I Zip 

Con tact Name Phone I E-mail 

Federal ID I Tax Exempt (Yes or No) Date Service Line Requested Oat e Gas Service Requested 

Field Contact Name Phone E-mail 

S \U~ INS.I 1H ( '110:\S/IU~\l \R"S smnn:nPE 

System Pressure Premise# 

Conversion Pro anc Com an Meter/I 

REJ\1ARK.5 

Oas Deposit 

T urn-on Ornrge 

Aid to 
Construct ion 

onsiruct ion Depos 

Prepayment 

Balante Ou t 

Main {Enter On or Off) 

New (N). Added Load 
AL. 

Reactivate (RA) 

Rcsidnrl (R). Commrl (C) 
lndUStrial I 

Rate Class 

WH Billing Prog 

Con version Bill 

01her 

.. 

Manifold (MA) 

l}E\Lm 1:-.FOIUl\'I ION (ifapplirnl,le) 
Dealer Name 

Dealer Phone Ah Phone 

Services to be provided by Dealer 

lns1all# 

Project# 

I have read all of the terms and conditions on the second page and agree to them. 

Busi1css Partncr/CustomcrSign:iLurc S ales RcpSign,1urc 

Business Pattncr/CuuomcrPrinted Name Date S,les Rep P ranted Name 

PGS Cl5TOMm SffiVICECONTACT DURING INSTALLATION OF GAS SffiVJCE 

Issued By: T. J. Szelistowski, President 
Issued On: 

Sales RoplD/1 

Date 

PHONE#: 1-877-832-6747 

Effective: 



Peoples Gas System 
a Division of Tampa Electric Company 
8.102 

F-ifst-Second Revised Sheet No. 8.102 
Cancels Original First Revised Sheet No. 

Original Volume No. 3 

GAS SERVICE AGREEMENT 

' l 'ECCY Gas Service Agreement 
PEOPLES OAS N~ 346952 
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P(',S CONTACT DURING 1'-sTAl.1.ATION or GAS SERVICE: DIVISION 

Issued By: V\lilliarn t-J. CantrellT. J. Szelistowski, President 
Effective: JanuaPf 16, 2003 

Issued On: January 7, 2003 
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